AUTHORIZATION FOR
AGREEMENTS, MOUs, OR
OTHER DOCUMENTS OBLIGATING
THE CITY

All contracts, agreements, grant agreements, memoranda of understanding, or any document
obligating the city (with the exception of purchase orders), requires the completion of this
form. The City Manager will sign these documents after all other required information and
signatures are obtained.
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City Council Approval Needed: Yes O No g Date:

After all the above requested information is complete and signatures obtained, return this form,
along with the original document to the City Manager for signature. No documents should be
executed prior to the City Manager’s approval as evidenced by signature of this document.
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Once all signatures and certificates of insurance have been obtained, return this document, along
with the original, fully-executed agreement, MOU, or other document to the City Recorder. A copy
of grant agreement and all project funding documents, must be forwarded to the Finance
Department for tracking and audit purposes.
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David Powell

From: David Allen

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 10:46 AM

To: Stephanie Kerns; Melanie Nelson

Cc: David Powell; Spencer Nebel; Shannon Joseph

Subject: Re: [EXT]City of Newport and Denali Hauling Contract amendment

The Denali contract addendum was drafted/reviewed on May 16 per the e-mail below, so go ahead and use this e-mail
to confirm that for the sign-off form. --David

From: Stephanie Kerns

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 3:47 PM

To: David Allen

Cc: David Powell; Spencer Nebel; Josephine Duncan; Shannon Joseph; Erik Glover; Melanie Nelson
Subject: RE: [EXT]City of Newport and Denali Hauling Contract amendment

Thank you David!

I will send that onto Denali for review and signing

Stephanie Kerns

Environmental Compliance Specialist
The City of Newport

169 SW Coast HWY

Newport, OR 97365

Office: (541)819-7249
Cell: (541)270-9926
S.Kerns@NewportOregon.gov

From: David Allen <D.Allen@NewportOregon.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 3:21 PM

To: Stephanie Kerns <S.Kerns@NewportOregon.gov>

Cc: David Powell <D.Powell@NewportOregon.gov>; Spencer Nebel <S.Nebel@NewportOregon.gov>; Josephine Duncan
<J.Duncan@NewportOregon.gov>; Shannon Joseph <S.Joseph@NewportOregon.gov>; Erik Glover
<E.Glover@NewportOregon.gov>; Melanie Nelson <M.Nelson@NewportOregon.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXT]City of Newport and Denali Hauling Contract amendment

Attached is a revised addendum per the increase to $58,000 below. --David
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STANDARD ADDENDUM FORM

Goods and Services Contract - ADDENDUM NO. 1
Biosolids Hauling

This is an Addendum to a Goods and Services Contract for Biosolids Hauling, dated
January 9, 2023, hereinafter called Agreement, between the City of Newport (City),
and Denali Water Solutions, LLC (Contractor).

[[] Change in schedule:
[XI  Change in fee:
] Modifies the Agreement in the following manner:

This Addendum changes the estimated total contract amount from $30,000 to $58,000
in Section 3.1 of the Agreement. This is based on the following: (1) A change in
transporting biosolids from 1,600 wet tons, as set out in Exhibit A to the Agreement
(request for quotes), to approximately 2,500 wet tons over the course of the one-year
period of the Agreement; (2) An increase in price from $19.30 per ton, as set out in
Exhibit B to the Agreement (contractor quote), to $30 per ton (May - September only).

This Addendum may be executed in counterparts and a signed copy transmitted by
facsimile or other electronic means, each of which will be deemed an original, but all of
which taken together will constitute one and the same agreement.

Except as expressly set forth herein, all provisions of the Agreement shall continue and
remain in full force and effect.

CITY OF NEWP
,d/ I

Tntle. C(.?b/ /‘%ﬁar\
Date: b- - 2- 2027)

DENALI W&T SOLUTIONS, LLC:
By:
Title: Vice President - Operations
Date: 5/17/2023






